Mortlake Steam Flour Mill Chimney



B3010 Mortlake Steam Flour Mill

Location

Mill Street, MORTLAKE VIC 3272 - Property No B3010

Municipality

MOYNE SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - November 16, 2005

The Mortlake Flour Mill was established by George Bostock in 1856 as a three storey squared rubble bluestone structure of utilitarian design. In 1857 Warrnambool builders Aikman, Hamilton and Geddes purchased the wind-powered mill, installed a steam engine and erected the impressive square plan stone chimney. The firm continued operation as millers and building contractors until 1870, when the partnership dissolved leaving Aikman sole proprietor.

The Mortlake Steam Flour Mill was an important district establishment, being the largest and most complete in that region of western Victoria. The bluestone mill structure, although dilapidated, is a notable early industrial structure with the finely proportioned and constructed stone chimney of particular interest. Aikman, Hamilton and Geddes were a notable building firm which undertook many substantial contracts in the 1860s with Alexander Hamilton eventually establishing an architectural practice at Coalc in 1870.

The Mortlake Steam Flour Mill building is in a dilapidated state and virtually abandoned. Part of the rear skillion structure has been demolished. The chimney is intact and in excellent repair.

Classified: 18/04/1968	
Hermes Number	69387

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/